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February 26, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-3111T
TO BE OPENED: March 13, 2015
TITLE: Montana Family Education Savings Program Marketing Services
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP15-3111T

	1. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Who is on the selection committee?
A.
The selection committee is comprised of the Montana Family Education Savings Program (MFESP) Administrator, the Director of the Montana Guaranteed Student Loan Program (MGSLP), and the Office of the Commissioner of Higher Education’s (OCHE) legal counsel.

	2. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Are you working with an existing agency? If so, how long have they been providing services?
A.
The MFESP is currently not working with an existing agency.

	3. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Can you provide a list of agencies that submitted questions?
A.
The Wendt Agency.

	4. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Do you have an anticipated timeline of how things will come together? i.e. first phase, second phase
A.
The MFESP currently does not have a finalized timeline regarding the communication plan and rebranding of the program.  The MFESP anticipates the technical changes to the program will be ready between mid-June and mid-July and plans to launch the new brand and investments at that time.  Communication to current plan participants will need to occur 30 days prior to launch of the new program and will be the first phase.  Second phase will be the launch of the new (rebranded) program.  Third phase will include the marketing of the program going forward.

	5. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Is there a current website or any existing marketing materials or social pages to reference?
A.
The current website for the MFESP is www.montanasaves.com. 

	6. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Can you share your greatest recent marketing success and how it is quantified?
A.
Previously the MFESP’s marketing was the responsibility of the former program manager, College Savings Bank (CSB) (the current investment manager of the MFESP Bank Plan).  CSB engaged in limited marketing and did not actively track the results of their marketing endeavors.  
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